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From: H <hrod17@clintonemail.com>
Sent: Friday, March 9, 2012 7:36 AM
To: 'ValmoroLj@state.gov'; ‘abedinh@state.gov'

Subject: Fw: TAKE TWO: Recommendations for S Meetings during COM

Let's discuss today.

From: Mills, Cheryl D [ mailto:MillsCD@state.gov]

Sent: Friday, March 09, 2012 05:37 AM

To: H

Subject: Fw: TAKE TWO: Recommendations for S Meetings during COM

See recs for ambo mtgs

From: Mills, Cheryl D

Sent: Friday, March 09, 2012 03:17 AM

To: Valmoro, Lona J

Cc: Sullivan, Jacob J; Mills, Cheryl D

Subject: Fw: TAKE TWO: Recommendations for S Meetings during COM

From: Sullivan, Jacob ]

Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2012 05:44 PM

To: Mills, Cheryl D

Subject: RE: TAKE TWO: Recommendations for S Meetings during COM

This looks good to me.

From: Mills, Cheryl D

Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2012 4:01 PM

To: Sullivan, Jacob J

Subject: FW: TAKE TWO: Recommendations for S Meetings during COM

From: Mull, Stephen D

Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2012 2:46 PM

To: Mills, Cheryl D

Cc: Laszczych, Joanne; Toiv, Nora F

Subject: TAKE TWO: Recommendations for S Meetings during COM

Cheryl, per our meeting this morning, | scrubbed the list of recommended S meeting with COMs down to 9:
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